
You don't often get email from permits@cvsrestorations.com. Learn why this is important

From: Dragiev, Caroline M
To: Otavio Camara; Camille Asmar
Cc: Sergio Martinez; TJ Davila; Michelle Sanchez; Garrett-Kraus, Karen L; Johnson, Liz; Hull, Tim M
Subject: RE: BD-22-11-175 - Motekhouse
Date: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 11:45:23 AM
Attachments: image002.png
Importance: High

Good morning Mr. Camara,
 
Thank you for providing confirmation that Davila Homes would like to withdraw the appeal and proceed with a new modification application.
 
Thanks,
Caroline
 
Caroline Dragiev
Senior Environmental Specialist
Orange County Environmental Protection Division
Environmental Permitting and Compliance
phone: 407-429-9887
email: Caroline.Dragiev@ocfl.net
 
Please Note: The Florida Legislature passed an update to Section 125.022, Florida Statutes (FS) that is effective October 1, 2025. For any applications received on or after October 1, 2025, an applicant has 30 days from the date of a Request for
Additional Information (RAI) letter to provide a response to EPD. However, Section 125.022, FS, does include an option for the applicant to provide a written request to EPD waive the timeframes.  If a response to an RAI is not received within 30 days, or
a waiver is not approved within the 30 days, then EPD will close the application.  The applicant will be required to reapply including any application fees. An Application for Waiver can be requested from EPD by emailing wetlandpermitting@ocfl.net

 
From: Otavio Camara <otavio.camara@davila-homes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 11:40 AM
To: Dragiev, Caroline M <Caroline.Dragiev@ocfl.net>; Camille Asmar <permits@cvsrestorations.com>
Cc: Sergio Martinez <sergiomartinez1992@gmail.com>; TJ Davila <tjdavila@davila-homes.com>; Michelle Sanchez <michelle.sanchez@davila-homes.com>
Subject: Re: BD-22-11-175
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Caroline,

Thank you for the clarification.

Davila Homes will withdraw the BCC appeal scheduled for October 14. We will proceed with a modification application to adjust the boat dock location in accordance with the applicable requirements. 

Best regards,
 

From: Dragiev, Caroline M <Caroline.Dragiev@ocfl.net>
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 10:17 AM
To: Camille Asmar <permits@cvsrestorations.com>
Cc: Sergio Martinez <sergiomartinez1992@gmail.com>; Otavio Camara <otavio.camara@davila-homes.com>
Subject: RE: BD-22-11-175
 
Good morning Camille,
 
Yes, the application form for a modification is the same as the regular boat dock application form. On the application form under “Brief Description of proposed work” you can specify that this is a modification and say what the proposed changes are.
 
Currently this boat dock appeal to BCC is still scheduled to be held on October 14th. Does Davila Homes plan to withdraw the appeal? If so, please provide written confirmation from Davila Homes as soon as possible.
 
Thank you,
Caroline
 
Caroline Dragiev
Senior Environmental Specialist
Orange County Environmental Protection Division
Environmental Permitting and Compliance
phone: 407-429-9887
email: Caroline.Dragiev@ocfl.net
 
Please Note: The Florida Legislature passed an update to Section 125.022, Florida Statutes (FS) that is effective October 1, 2025. For any applications received on or after October 1, 2025, an applicant has 30 days from the date of a Request for
Additional Information (RAI) letter to provide a response to EPD. However, Section 125.022, FS, does include an option for the applicant to provide a written request to EPD waive the timeframes.  If a response to an RAI is not received within 30 days, or
a waiver is not approved within the 30 days, then EPD will close the application.  The applicant will be required to reapply including any application fees. An Application for Waiver can be requested from EPD by emailing wetlandpermitting@ocfl.net.

 
From: Camille Asmar <permits@cvsrestorations.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 3:57 PM
To: Dragiev, Caroline M <Caroline.Dragiev@ocfl.net>
Cc: Sergio Martinez <sergiomartinez1992@gmail.com>; otavio.camara@davila-homes.com
Subject: BD-22-11-175
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good afternoon
 
I was Hired by Davila homes to move the Dock on Ave of the Rushes to the correct Location
 
Can you advice is the form for the modification permit is the same a New Dock but I tye modification permit of permit BD-22-11-175
 
That modification will include the new agent form that will give me the authorization
 
Thanks
 
Camille Asmar
407-232-4983
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119). All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as a public record. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be disclosed to the public and media at any
time. 
⚠ ️Caution: This email originated from outside your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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OTAVIO CAMARA

Chief Operations Officer

DAVILA HOMES £, (407) 289-3009 ext. 1003
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@) www.davila-homes.com
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4210 L B McLeod Rd, suite 101
Orlando, Florida 32811





